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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE i
Labor Relations Department — .
475 LEnfart Plaza, SW

Washingion, OC 202804100

FEB 2 0 1997
ASTIOU~E 27
Mr. Cliff J. Guffey : SERTION _~F
Assistant Director RUECT
Clerk Craft Division %) -
American Postal -Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-4113

Re: Class Action
Kansas City, MO
H4C-4H-C 16345

Dear Mr. Guffey:

Recently, David Cybulski met with Gerald Anderson to discuss
the above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether the Postal Service

exceeded the 90/10 ratio for PTF employees on February 15,
1986, ‘at the Kansas City Post Office.

During our discussion, it was agreed that Article 7.3 of the
1984 National Agreement does not require management to
maintain the 90/10 ratio on a "daily basis.® Consequently,
the parties have agreed to close the above-referenced case.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to close this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent,

Sincerely,

— . \ ;

David P. Cybufiski CliffCd. Guftdy] &
Labor Relations Executive Assistant Director J -
Grievance & Arbitration Clerk Craft Division

Division American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO



